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LOC Questions and Clarifications Memorandum 

To: Solicited Vendors for Letter of Configuration (LOC) Number 38067, dated February 
5, 2009 for the Mississippi Division of Medicaid (MDOM) 

From: David L. Litchliter 

Date: February 18, 2009 

Subject:  Responses to Questions Submitted and Clarifications to Specifications 

Contact Name: Tangela Harrion 

Contact Phone Number:  601-359-2612 

Contact E-mail Address: Tangela.Harrion@its.ms.gov 

Item 4.5 of LOC Number 38067 is hereby amended as follows: 
 
Vendors submitting proposals in response to the EHR RFP (MDOM RFP Number 20090121) are 
precluded from submitting a proposal in response to this LOC. 
 
The following questions were submitted to ITS and are being presented as they were submitted, 
except to remove any reference to a specific vendor.  This information should assist you in 
formulating your response. 
 
Question 1: Can you please provide any guidance on the expectations for $ rate / hr for this 

position? 
 
Response: This is a competitive process.  Therefore, the State cannot provide guidance, 

on the expectations for hourly rates. 
 
Question 2: Is there currently a company providing a consultant to work with Medicaid 

providing the services outlined in the LOC.  If yes, who is that company and are 
they able to bid on this LOC? 

 
Response: No, Cheryl Crawford with Cheryl Crawford Consulting  previously provided 

these services.  Cheryl Crawford Consulting is eligible to respond to LOC 
Number 38067. 
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Question 3: The LOC states that this may be awarded to multiple vendors.  Are multiple 
vendors indicated based on anticipation of additional needs for Project Managers?  
If so, do you plan to select candidates for future engagements now? Would you 
currently know how many PM’s might be needed in total? 

 
Response: The State has no way of knowing how many future projects may require the 

services of a Project Manager.  However, these skill sets are recurring needs 
for state government projects.  While the primary focus of this LOC is to fill 
the immediate need for the project management services required by MDOM 
to provide oversight for the EHR and IV&V projects as defined in the LOC, 
the State reserves the option to negotiate contracts with other qualified 
vendors within the basic parameters of this LOC, on mutual agreement by 
the parties, for use in other engagements. 

 
Question 4: We are limited to submitting 2 individuals.  Will both be considered for this LOC 

as well as the additional PM’s that may be required? 
 
Response: Yes, each individual will be considered separately and each must meet the 

minimum requirements of the LOC. 
 
Question 5: Please refer to point number 4.6 which makes a reference to this LOC and the 

IV&V RFP. Can we have access to the IV&V RFP and evaluate for a possible 
response? 

 
Response: MDOM’s IV&V RFP has not been released at this time.  Check their website 

at http://www.medicaid.ms.gov/Bids.aspx for further information concerning 
the release of the IV&V RFP.  

 
Question 6: Is there currently an incumbent in this capacity or is this a newly created 

opportunity? 
 
Response: Refer to the response to Question 2. 
 
Question 7: Is it necessary to register in E-Verify if one is a U.S. Citizen?  If so, at what URL 

can the E-Verify system be accessed? 
 
Response: The Mississippi Employment Protection Act (Senate Bill 2988 from the 2008 

Regular Legislative Session) requires that the selected Vendor register and 
participate in the status verification system to verify any newly hired 
employees who are hired to perform work within the State of Mississippi. 
The E-Verify system will validate that the individual is a citizen.  In addition, 
the selected vendor must certify that all persons assigned to perform services 
under this LOC meet the employment eligibility requirements of all 
immigration laws of the State of Mississippi. For more information, refer to 
the U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services website at 
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http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis/menuitem.5af9bb95919f35e66f6141765
43f6d1a/?vgnextoid=4ee4be0cbcf90110VgnVCM1000000ecd190aRCRD .  

 
Question 8:  If the proposal is hand-delivered, should the Experience Information and 

Reference Workbook be packaged with it on CD? 
 
Response: Submitting the Experience Information and Reference Workbook on CD is 

not a requirement of this LOC.  Vendors may submit this information on CD 
if preferred. 

 
Question 9: Is it acceptable to embed vendor responses in an electronic version of the LOC?  

(That was not acceptable when responding to the General Bid.) 
 
Response: It is acceptable for Vendors to embed responses in an electronic version of 

the LOC as long as Vendor adheres to the General Instructions outlined in 
Section 1 of the LOC. 

 
Question 10: If travel is necessary for the performance of the work, (e.g.stakeholder meetings 

outside of Jackson, vendor site visits, etc.), will MDOM pay those travel 
expenses, or will they be the responsibility of the contractor? 

 
Response: If travel is specific to the project and is requested by MDOM, then MDOM 

will incur the cost. 
 
Question 11: Has the state already decided to use e-Prescribe as the EHR system or is it still 

evaluating other EHR systems? 
 
Response: This question is not relevant to the specifications of LOC Number 38067. 
 
Question 12: Since the joining project manager will have to have a team. Can you let us know 

how large team of experts does the state have inhouse, in terms of Quality analyst, 
Business analyst and integration specialists? 

 
Response: The MDOM team will consist of two Business Analysts, one Systems 

Manager and the CIO.  Other team members will be brought on as needed. 
 
Question 13: I have gone through the RFP and just as a curiosity is the Project Manager 

required evaluating the responses for the RFP? 
 
Response: Refer to Section 6, Scope of Work, Item 6.1 of the LOC. 
 
Question 14: I have also come across candidates who have excellent domain expertise and 

worked as PM as well but they haven't done PMI of PMP is there a possibility 
that their domain expertise would be considered in that case. 

 
Response: No. 



Page 4 of 8 

 
Question 15: Also since I have heavly myself dedicated lot of my work on EHR systems which 

is being used in Hospitals was wondering if the state has flexibility in developing 
its own EHR system. 

 
Response: This question is not relevant to the specifications of LOC Number 38067. 
 
Question 16: Please define “similar scope and size” in terms of:  $, # project members, or 

whatever quantifiable measurements you can provide. This term occurs in your 
experience requirements on 5.3.1, 5.3.2, and 5.3.5 bullets. 

 
Response: For this LOC, “similar scope and size” refers to the scope and size of the 

projects that this Project Manager would oversee.  The State does not release 
budget information.  

 
Question 17: Does experience with federal government count as equivalent to state government 

(items 5.4.7, 5.4.8)? 
 
Response: No. 
 
Question 18: If a candidate has less than 10 yrs experience working knowledge of state 

government(5.4.7)will he be considered or rejected 
 
Response: Refer to Section 7, Proposal Submission and Evaluation, Item 7.7 of LOC 

38067. 
 
Question 19: If a candidate has less than 10 yrs experience working knowledge of state 

procurement/purchasing laws(5.4.8) will he be considered or rejected? 
 
Response: Refer to Section 7, Proposal Submission and Evaluation, Item 7.7 of LOC 

38067. 
 
Question 20: If a candidate has less than 5 yrs experience working with geographically 

dispersed projects (5.4.9) will he be considered or rejected? 
 
Response: Refer to Section 7, Proposal Submission and Evaluation, Item 7.7 of LOC 

38067. 
 
Question 21: Will a non local candidate consultant be onsite on a regular weekly basis, 

fulltime? That is, will he will be there 5 days/week, or will he be making periodic 
trips to Jackson and if so, how many times a month will he be commuting to 
Jackson? 

 
Response: It is the intent of MDOM for the awarded vendor to perform these services 

on-site, However some incidental or non-prime-time off-site work may occur 
with the pre-approval of MDOM.  Refer to Items 8.2 and 8.4 of LOC 38067. 
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Question 22: We need a cap bill rate (or overall budget max) as a guide because; some very 
senior level managers qualified for this role are around $200/hr bill rate. If we 
understand that the budget can’t accommodate such an experienced person we 
won’t waste his/your/our time with submitting, qualifying, documenting, 
references, etc. Obviously we will want to submit each candidate at the most 
competitive rate; so advising us of the cap doesn’t deter from this goal of best 
value for the state. 

 
Response: This is a competitive process, therefore, the State cannot release budget 

information.  This LOC is seeking the services of a certified project manager 
to award to the lowest and best priced vendor.     

 
Question 23: After the march 30,2010 completion of this phase- is the PM likely to be extended 

for another phase making it a multiyear project? What can you say about the 
opportunity to continue this project after this phase? 

 
Response: At this time, the State has no way of knowing if the contract would be 

extended after the initial period. 
 
Question 24: How many Project Managers with these skills in TOTAL are you seeking? 
 
Response: MDOM requires 1 Certified Project Manager. 
 
Question 25: Is this a renewal for an existing contractor in place OR a complete NEW 

Position  ? 
 
Response: LOC 38067 is a new procurement. 
 
Question 26: Did this position become available due to an incumbent leaving  ? 
 
Response: No. 
 
Question 27: What kind of budget and team size would this PM be responsible for  ? 
 
Response: Refer to the response to Questions 12 and 16.    
 
Question 28: Can you please describe your software/hardware environment in detail  ? 
 
Response: This question is not relevant to the specifications of LOC 38067. 
 
Question 29: Are you open to any individual who can do part on site and part off site work  ? 
 
Response: Refer to the response to Question 21. 
 
Question 30: Would the Consultant need to be on call or on beeper duty at any time  ? 
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Response: No. 
 
Question 31: Is the project initially for 12 months long? If, yes any chance of extension beyond 

the initial 12 month project duration  ? 
 
Response: Yes. Refer to Item 8.1 of the LOC and Article 1.1 of the Professional Services 

Agreement attached as Attachment C. 
 
Question 32: Is this position for an Application development PM  ? 
 
Response: No. 
 
Question 33: Would any Travel be required  ? 
 
Response: No travel is anticipated. 
 
Question 34: If there is any training related to the project which is needed, who 

pays for the COST  ? 
 
Response: If training is specific to the project and required by MDOM, then MDOM 

will incur the cost.  MDOM will not pay for trainin g as it relates to the skill 
sets requirements of this LOC. 

 
Question 35: Is there a budget or rate range already established for this position  ? 
 
Response: The State does not release budget information. 
 
Question 36: Do we have to provide the rate for year2 and year 3 for the individual (s) 

proposed  ? 
 
Response: Vendor must provide information requested by Item 7.4 of the LOC; 

including an annual price escalation maximum after the first year. 
 
Question 37: What is a realistic start date for this project as we know of several previous 

positions where the project started almost 4-6 months from the RFQ origination 
date  ? 

 
Response: See Item 3 Procurement Project Schedule of the LOC.   
 
Question 38: For the remote unloaded hourly rate would the PM ever have to travel to MDOM 

office for any meeting or demonstrations  ? 
 
Response: Refer to Items 7.2 and 7.3 of the LOC.  Fully-loaded rate is for all work. 
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Question 39: According to     4.5 Vendors submitting proposals in response to the EHR RFP 
(MDOM RFP Number 20090109) are precluded from submitting a proposal in 
response to this LOC. Where can we find RFP Number 20090109  ? 

 
Response: RFP Number 20090109 was changed by MDOM to RFP Number 20090121. 

The link to the RFP is listed in Item 6.10 of the LOC. 
 
Question 40: According to         5.2.1 Vendor must identify if the proposed individual(s) is 

listed in the PMI Credential Registry.  If the proposed individual(s) is not listed in 
the PMI Credential Registry, a copy of the proposed individual’s PMI PMP 
certificate must be included in vendor’s proposal. If the PMI/PMP 
CERTIFICATE # IS LISTED IN THE RESUME would that be sufficient  ? 

 

Response: No. A PMP certification number does not indicate a valid PMP Certificate.  
 
Question 41: According to   5.5.1 Working knowledge of MDOM’s Infrastructure and systems 

- How can someone have that knowledge unless they have directly work with 
MDOM ? 

5.5.2 Working knowledge of MDOM’s healthcare programs - How can 
someone have that knowledge unless they have directly work with MDOM ? 

 
Response: Refer to Section 5.5.  Items 5.5.1 and 5.5.2 are not required specifications of 

the LOC.  Any directly relevant experience in Medicaid programs or other 
related projects could merit additional consideration. 

 
Question 42: According to   8.1   Initial contract period will be from March 30, 2009 through 

March 29, 2010.  The number of contract hours will not exceed 2,080 hours.  The 
State reserves the right to extend the contract for additional term(s).  WE ARE 
ASSUMING IT WILL BE 12 MONTHS FROM THE DATE THE PM STARTS 
AT THE CLIENT SITE . 

 
Response: Correct. 
 
Question 43: According to    8.7    Awarded individual(s) will be required to take a HIPAA 

quiz as part of the orientation process. - WOULD THIS BE A WRITTEN TEST ? 
 
Response: The awarded individual will have to watch a short Powerpoint presentation 

followed by a written multiple choice quiz. 
 
Question 44: The last question that i have is there a hourly rate range the State of Missippi or a 

budget allocated for this PM position during the Phase 1 of the project. 
 
Response: The State does not release budget information. 
 
Question 45: I have a seasoned candidate who has worked extensively with several states and 

Medicaid projects as well as a CIO for a hospital and totally understands the 
implementation and practice of all performance requirements of a PMP; however 
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does not hold the certification. Is there any hope the state will consider a person of 
experience without the PMP designation? 

 
Response: No.   
 
Question 46: Are we supposed to return the entire document 38067 rfp with the 

‘acknowledged” or  “comply”  etc. responses embedded in each paragraph? 
Please elaborate on the documents to be included in the response. 

 
Response: Refer to the response to Question 9.  In addition to the vendor response 

acknowledging the LOC, the other documents to be included with the 
response are: Attachment A – Cost Information Form; Attachment B 
Proposal Exception Summary Form; Acknowledgement of Attachment C – 
Professional Services Contract; Attachment E – Experience Information and 
Reference Workbook.  

 
LOC responses are due February 23, 2009, at 3:00 p.m. (Central Time). 
 
If you have any questions concerning the information above or if we can be of further assistance, 
please contact Tangela Harrion at 601-359-2612 or via email at Tangela.Harrion@its.ms.gov. 

 

cc:  File 38067 


